
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

December 28, 2020 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  The Commission 

FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Charles Kitcher 
Acting Associate General Counsel 

BY:  Jin Lee 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 

CJ Pavia 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 

Saurav Ghosh 
Attorney 

SUBJECT: MUR 7271 (DNC, et al.) 

RE: Withdrawal of Memorandum Recommending That the Commission Deny the 
DNC’s Motion to Quash and Approve Discovery Documents 

This Office is withdrawing the Memorandum, circulated June 29, 2020, which requested 
that the Commission deny a Motion to Quash by the Democratic National Committee (“DNC”) 
and approve Subpoenas and Orders directed to three former DNC officials.  Given the impending 
expiration of the statute of limitations in this matter and the materials we obtained from other 
sources that relate to the actions of the DNC and DNC officials, we have determined to complete 
the investigation without pursuing further discovery. 
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